

VIPSS MEETING: 9/12/16

Draft-Have not been approved

- 6:00 Principal's report: Dave Levesque
 - PBIS focusing on hallways this week, last week was cafeteria
 - Wednesday is We Walk Wednesday at 8am (4 laps gets a ticket) Coffee will be served to parents.
 - Friday is United Way's Day of Caring-whole school is participating!
 - 2nd year of preschool, things are going well!
- Teacher's report: Jaime Spulick
 - Nothing to report, first staff meeting is tomorrow.
- Committee Updates
 - Treasurer's report: Catrina Gray
 - \$6,819.00 in the bank
 - \$74.58 spent for Gold Rush
 - \$Friday Folder purchase was \$351
 - Need to get check from SAU for field trips. \$300
 - Fall Festival raised over \$2000
 - \$10,070 is projected for this year
 - Fundraising: Angela Vaillancourt
 - Looking to change our spring fundraiser-looking for ideas

-Genevieve packets will be going home soon for our fall fundraiser

-Walk-A-Thon? Utilize our walking path.

- Enrichment: Allyson Hobby

-Looking for ideas!

-King Arthur Flour Group-Baking demo?

-WMUR weather?

- Volunteer Coordinator: Roslyn Dutile

-Halloween Party/Parade is October 28th

Banking

-Paperwork will be coming home. Would like to start in 2 weeks.

-Banking day will be Wednesday this year.

- Discussion Items: Fall Festival October 29th 10:00-2:00
 - Volunteers for committee chairs
 - Help with soliciting donations
 - Help with advertising (putting up flyers/radio etc.)
 - Help day of- running games/ etc.
 - Rocking FunRun
- Chair Report: Amy Jones, Roslyn Dutile
- Next VIPSS meeting 10/17 6:00 PM
- Fall Festival Meeting Tuesday the 27th @5:30pm
- Family Pancake Breakfast coming in October!
- Other